

RESUME OF:

RICHARD ANCHETA



#1001 Lenoir B-440  
Montreal, Quebec  
H4C 2Z6  
Tel: (514) 8759686  
Fax: (514) 8756186

OBJECTIVES:

To secure a position as a creative Artist / Graphic Artist / Designer in an Advertising firm or Design Studio.

EXPERIENCED SUMMARY:

Have an extensive experience in the field of Commercial Arts for seventeen years. Verse in creating and producing quality designs from presentation to final artworks. With experience in illustrating ideas to create a cinematic storyboard. Versatile in handling different kinds of painting mediums; oil, watercolor and markers. With knowledge and experienced in Airbrush rendition.

Versatile in both Macintosh and PC Computers in Multimedia Design and Web Designing.

Design Softwares:

Adobe Photoshop	- Photo Digitizing and Image Editing
Adobe Image Ready	- Web preparation and Animation
Adobe Illustrator	- Vector and Graphic Technical Illustrations
Quark Xpress	- Publishing and Advertising
Adobe After Effects	- Film Editing and Movie Effects and Animation
Adobe Premier	- Film Editing and Movie Animation
Director	- Multimedia Production
3d Studio Max	- Character Modeling and 3D Animation
Macromedia Flash	- Web Designing, Vector Graphics and Animation
Dreamweaver	- Web Designing and DHTML Scripting
Acrobat	- PDF Files and Document Presentation
Excel	- Document Presentation

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

2 Feb 2002 - 9 Sept. 2004  
Nicolin & Gublin Art Gallery  
Montreal, Canada



Asst. Artist . Paintings, giclee production and framing, t-shirt printing, gift items production and packaging. Corporate identity designs and web designing.

## EMPLOYMENT RECORD :

- ◆ 1 May 1993 to 23 Dec 1999  
Al Watan Advertising Agency  
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia  
  
GRAPHIC ARTIST. Create storyboards, packaging, corporate identity designs, books and directories, newspaper and magazine ads, signs and posters, design for promotional gift items.
- ◆ 1990 to 1992  
Abdeli Krome Design Studio  
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia  
  
DESIGNER / ILLUSTRATOR. Prepare comprehensive designs and final artworks of directories, annual reports, magazines, brochures and catalogues.
- ◆ 1988 to 1990  
Fil Cartoon Inc.  
Animation Production  
Manila, Philippines  
  
A sst. ANIMATOR. Responsible for modeling of cartoon characters, clean-up as line drawings and inbetween the key drawings of animators to achieved the desired timings of movements or actions of cartoon characters.

## EDUCATION :

- ◆ Digital Multimedia Design  
  
International Academy of Design  
Montreal, Quebec  
Canada
- ◆ B.S.I.E. ( Bachelor of Science in Industrial Education )  
Major in Drafting Technology  
  
Laguna School of Arts and Trades  
Sta. Cruz, Laguna  
Philippines

## PERSONAL DATA :

Born: 24th September 1964  
Weight: 160 lbs.  
Height: 5'7"  
SIN: 518 637 285  
Health Card: ANCR 6409 2412

## Other details:

Art portfolio online at [www.richardancheta.com](http://www.richardancheta.com)